

Alyssa Nichols

Thornton, CO 80229

nicholsalyssa08032_bd8@indeedemail.com

+1 720 757 4559

I am a CNA with 6 years' experience, within skilled nursing facilities and office setting delivering high quality care. My experience and knowledge of resident and visitor care would be invaluable to any facility, or office. I also have experiences working in the front desk of a medical facility and currently work as a medical assistant at a doctors office.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Medical Assistant

Rocky Mountain Gastroenterology - Lakewood, CO

July 2020 to Present

- Prepare patients to see doctor
- Vital Signs
- Administrative work
- EMR trained
- Gather patient's health history and symptoms for doctor
- Set up physicians work area

CNA/Med Tech

San Marino Assisted Living

January 2019 to September 2019

CNA and Qmap

- Accurate documentation
- Medication Administration
- Caregiving
- Memory Care
- Peri Care
- Bath Aide
- Transfers
- Toileting
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Unit Secretary on some nights

Senior Vision Services - Doctors Assistant

Patient Care

June 2018 to January 2019

Assisted physician in eye exam by dilating eyes

- Accurate Charting
- Patient Care
- Office setting
- Set up physicians work area
- Directed clients

Working Under RN

Life Care Center of Westminster - CNA QMAP
August 2017 to May 2018

Catheter Care

- Vital Signs
- Hoyer and sit to stand lifts
- Working under RN
- Peri Care
- Hospice Care
- Bariatric Care
- Rehab Care
- Accurate documentation

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Front Range Community College - Westminster, CO
January 2020 to Present

Diploma in High School

Westminster High School
August 2014 to May 2018

Skills

- Preceptor to new hire CNA's
- Qmap Certified
- Extensive background in memory care units
- Accurate vital signs and assessments
- Very computer literate
- In college studying nursing
- Alzheimer's Care
- Catheter Care
- Home Care
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Caregiving

- Laundry
- Tube Feeding
- Dementia Care
- Medical Office Experience
- Infection Control Training
- EMR Systems
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic
- Microsoft Word
- Medical Receptionist

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

QMAP

March 2019 to Present

Assessments

Medical Receptionist Skills — Highly Proficient

July 2020

Managing physician schedules and maintaining accurate patient records

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.